

Akshita Tyagi

Stop Motion Animator

akshita11tyagi@gmail.com

+34-692680503

https://akshita11tyagi.wixsite.com/website



one_espresso_please



Akshita Tyagi

Education

BAU Centro Universitario de Artes y Diseño

October 2023 - June 2024

Masters in Stop Motion

Whistling Woods International

June 2018-July 2021

Bachelor of Science in Animation Filmmaking

Maya Academy of Advanced Cinematics

June 2015-August 2017

Diploma in 3D Computer Animation

Skills

Stop Motion Animation

Puppet Fabrication

Miniature design

Team Management

Software Skills

Dragonframe

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Aftereffects

Krita

About me

I'm Akshita, a creative professional based in Barcelona, Spain, specialising in Stop motion animation and puppet fabrication. I have worked for leading Indian brands like Bajaj, Bingo, and Nestle, showcasing my skills in Stop motion and ideation. My personal interests includes yoga, sketching and painting.

Experience

Stop Motion Animator & Content Ideator at PRAKRIA Adv. Agency

Dec 2021-July 2023

- Provided Stop Motion animation and Ideation for inhouse social media and brands.
- Worked on Stop Motion commercials for brands like Bingo, Real juice, Dove, Nescafe.
- Responsible for managing teams and visualization of content for all leading social media platforms like Instagram, YouTube, LinkedIn, etc.

Stop Motion Animator, Puppet and Set Designer for Bajaj Insurance

June 2021-Sept 2021

- Provided Miniature sets, Puppets and Stop Motion Animation for commercial series.
- Responsible for handling the team for Pre-production,
 Production and Post-production.

Assistant Stop Motion Animator on commercial for Nestlé Ceregrow

January 2021

- Responsible for assisting in Animating objects for the commercial.
- Responsible for handling Dragonframe and Camera settings.

3D Animator at Team 2 Studios

June 2017 - May 2018

• Responsible for independently managing 3D Animations for a children's series on YouTube.

Awards

The BHIMSAIN Scholarship for young pioneers in Animation in 2019

24 FPS 2016 Gold award for Script-toscreen Challenge

24 FPS 2015 VFX Challenge Critic's choice award